CORRESPONDENCE
1/21/2022

Antonia Hover DOCUMENT NO. 00492-2022

From: Cindy Muir

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Filings Clerk; Rhonda Hicks

Cc: Antonia Hover

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 20220000-OT-- should be filed in 20200226!

According to technical staff: This letter should be filed in Docket No. 20200226-SU, Environmental Utilities. It is a letter
arguing against the certificate for a central wastewater system to replace the failing septic tanks on Gasparilla Island.

From: FilingsClerk@PSC.STATE.FL.US <FilingsClerk @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, January 21, 2022 1:52 PM

To: Rhonda Hicks <RHicks@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cindy Muir <CMuir@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 20220000-0OT

CORRESPONDENCE-Consumers & Representatives: CLK/Hover - Notification to Jim Lemanski that comments will be
placed in docket correspondence and CAO will be notified.
DOCUMENT_PATH = file://\\fp3\filings\psc\library\filings\2022\00483-2022\00483-2022.pdf
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The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF
(Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the
document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available.
(For more information, see PDF Tips on the How to menu.)
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